

# **Jennifer Toledo Rivera**

**#515 Ardenas Street  
Urb. Puerto Nuevo,  
San Juan, P.R., 00920  
(787) 547-1015  
jennifer.toledorivera@upr.edu**

## **Objective**

Obtain the professional experience within the geological and environmental sciences in a dynamic program that can offer me the opportunity to gain knowledge and develop my skills, both for my individual and professional expertise, allowing me to interact with others and be able to establish management strategies for the conservation of our resources.

## **Education**

*2010-Present*

M.S. Department of Geology, University of Puerto Rico, Mayagüez Campus, P.R.

*2009*

B.A. Environmental Science, University of Puerto Rico, Río Piedras Campus, P.R.

*2009*

Poster Presentation of my undergraduate research at the Geological Society of America, Southeastern Section, St. Petersburg Florida

*June – July 2008*

Summer Internship, University of North Carolina, Wilmington Campus  
REU in Conservation in Biodiversity of the Molluscan Community, National Science Foundation

## **Work Experience**

*2010-Present*

Teacher Assistant, Department of Geology, University of Puerto Rico, Mayagüez Campus

*2010*

Mentor, EnviroMentor Program of the Environmental Science Program, University Of Puerto Rico, Río Piedras Campus

*2009*

Laboratory Assistant for the Department of Chemistry, University of Puerto Rico, Río Piedras Campus

2009

Summer Job at the EnviroMentor Program of the Environmental Science Program, University Of Puerto Rico, Río Piedras Campus

2007-2008

Student Work, Environmental Science Program, University of Puerto Rico, Río Piedras Campus  
Photoshop (Basic) and Google Earth

### ***Volunteer Work***

2010

Determining and digitalizing runoff at the municipality of Hatillo, Puerto Rico, in order to identify the cause of floods and sources of contamination.

Taking samples of cave insects in Utuado, Puerto Rico, in order to obtain the abundance and rank order correlation.

2008

ACADI INC. Head leader of the Composition Area for the Development of a Waste Management Plan at Downtown Río Piedras, P.R.

2007

President of the Youth Society, Pentecostal Church, International Movement at Puerto Nuevo, San Juan, P.R.

2006

Historian of AJEC, Non-profit organization of the Youth Society of the Pentecostal International Movement, San Juan, P.R.

2004-2006

Secretary And Treasurer of Bible School, Pentecostal Church, I.M., San Juan, P.R.

### ***Skills***

Excellent written and oral communication in English and Spanish

Knowledge of Microsoft Office Programs, Arc GIS, Photoshop

### ***References***

Dr. José Molinelli, Environmental Science Program, University Of Puerto Rico, Río Piedras Campus

(787)764-0000- ext.: 2550

basalto67@gmail.com

Dr. Fernando Gilbes Santaella, Department of Geology, University Of Puerto Rico, Mayagüez  
Campus  
(787)787-832-40404 ext.: 3000  
fernando.gilbes@upr.edu

Dr. Patricia Kelley, University of North Carolina, Wilmington  
(910) 962-3490  
kelley@uncw.edu